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DATE: July 20, 2022

TO: All Legislators

FROM: Amanda L. Chapman

SUBJECT:  SPECIAL MEETINGS

Please be advised that the following meetings have been scheduled for Monday, July 25, 2022, prior to the
Legislative Meeting:

9:40 A M. AD HOC OFFICE SPACE COMMITTEE/FINANCE COMMITTEE
1. Award Bid for Civil Defense Center and Parking Lot Construction Project

9:50 A.M. FINANCE COMMITTEE
1. Transfer $50,000 from Leachate Tank Repair to Transfer Station Renovations

9:55 A.M. ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE
1. Ratification of CSEA CO’s Contract

These meetings will be held in the Legislative Chambers, 3" Floor of the Annex Building, Bath, NY. The public
may also attend this meeting via teleconference. The teleconference can be accessed at:

https://steubencountynygov.zoom.us/j/89092104549?pwd=SiEY CujOyhdk4rGvSR8b_3yrtFxFIE.1
Meeting ID: 890 9210 4549 / Passcode: Steubenl
or by phone at: +1 646 558 8656 US (New York)
Using Meeting ID: 890 9210 4549 / Passcode: 93044504

c: Jack K. Wheeler
Christopher Brewer
Jennifer Prossick
Eric Rose
Andy Morse
Nate Alderman
Brenda Scotchmer
Union
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